Bio Data

Hasmukh Adhia



PERSONAL DETAILS:

First Name : Hasmukh

Middle Name : Haridas

Last Name : Adhia

Birth City : Wankaner, Gujarat, INDIA

Birth Country : India

Date of Birth : 03.11.1958

Nationality : Indian

Sex : Male

Languages Known : English, Hindi, Gujarati.

(Read, Write & Speak)

Present Office Address : Principal Secretary Education Department

Block No. 5, 7th Floor

Sardar Bhavan, New Sachivalaya

Gandhinagar - 382010

Email address:

hasmukhadhia@gujarat.gov.in

Permanent Home Address : 12 Judges, Bungalows, Bodakdev,

Ahmadabad

E-mail address: adhia03@hotmail.com

EDUCATION BACKGROUND:

Year	Name and location of Institution of learning.	Academic degrees and Certificates or Diplomas obtained	Main field of Study
1973-1975	Chowdhury High School, Rajkot [Gujarat]	Secondary School Certificate	Maths, Science, English.
1975-1979	HL College of Commerce, Ahmedabad [Gujarat]	B.Com [Bachelor of Commerce]	Economics, Accountancy, Business Administration
1979-1981	School of Commerce, Gujarat University, Ahmedabad [Gujarat]	M.Com [Master of Commerce]	Business Management
2002-2003	Indian Institute of Management, Bangalore.	Diploma in Public Policy & Management. (Awarded 'Gold Medal' for academic excellence)	Public Policy & Management
2006-2010	Swami Vivekananda Yoga University, Bangalore.	Ph.D. (Yoga)	Impart of Yoga on Management

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

After completing studies, He had joined Indian Administrative Service [IAS], which is the premier Civil Service of India in 1981. As part of this service, he had held various assignments starting from District level to State level and also up-to Federal level. The experience of 23 years of serving the Government functions at various levels and in various fields has given him a diverse exposure to the skills required in handling these jobs.

Job Experience Information

(In reverse order)

Period	Post held and nature of duties
From 10th April onwards	Presently he is working as Principal Secretary, Education Department and holding overall Charge except Primary Education.
10/05/2004	He was Principal Secretary to Chief Minister, Gujarat till 30th of June, 2006. Subsequently He was the Director General of Sadar Patel Institute of Public Administration (SPIPA) and Managing Director, Gujarat State Financial Services Ltd. (GSFSL).
to 30/06/2006	He was a Member of the Governing Board of Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad (IIMA). He was also a Member of the Board of: Directors of Sadar Sarovar Narmada Nigam Ltd. (SSNNL) Gujarat Petroleum Corporation Ltd.(GSPCL) Gujarat Petronet Ltd. and Petronet LNG Ltd.
28.05.2003 to 14.12.2003	He had held the charge of Vice Chairman & Managing Director of Gujarat Industrial Development Corporation. GIDC is the Government Company dealing in industrial infrastructure with an asset size of Rs.1000 crores. By virtue of this position, He was on the Board of Directors of – - Gujarat Informatics Ltd Gujarat State Financial Services Ltd Gujarat Heavy Chemicals Ltd Gujarat Pollution Control Board Gujarat Venture Finance Ltd. He was also Chairman of Effluent Channel Project Ltd. Baroda and
	Bharuch Eco Aqua Infrastructure Ltd.

17.10.2001 to 31.05.2002

He had held the post of Industries Commissioner, State of Gujarat. The responsibilities in this job include promotion of new industrial investment in the State of Gujarat, coordination with all concerned Departments of Government of Gujarat for the purpose of maintaining competitiveness of the existing industry. By virtue of this position, He was the Chairman of Industrial Extension Bureau – an autonomous agency for investment promotion; Chairman of Alcock Ashdown (Guj) Limited – a Shipbuilding Company fully owned by Government of Gujarat with an annual turn over of Rs. 30 Crores; and Chairman of the Centre for Entrepreneurship Development – an autonomous institution for promotion of training in the area of entrepreneurship. Also in the capacity as Industries Commissioner, He had represented the Government on the Board of Directors of:

- 1. Gujarat Industrial Development Corporation.
- 2. Gujarat Chemical Port Terminal Company Limited.
- 3. Gujarat State Financial Corporation.
- 4. Gujarat State Export Corporation Ltd.
- 5. Gujarat Agro Industries Corporation Ltd.
- 6. Gujarat Growth Centre Development Corporation Ltd.
- 7. Gujarat Port Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.
- 8. Gujarat Industrial & Technical Consultancy Orgn. Ltd.

06-07-2000 to 16.10.2001

He had held the position of Managing Director, Gujarat Industrial Investment Corporation Limited [GIIC], which is a Company, wholly owned by Government of Gujarat, engaged in the activity of term lending and equity support to medium and large scale industrial and infrastructure projects, in the State of Gujarat. This Company has staff strength of 200 and an asset block of Rs. 10 Billion. By virtue of this position, he had also held the position, Chairman of Gujarat Venture Finance Limited [GVFL], which is a Company managing four venture funds amounting to Rs. 1 Billion. Also, by virtue of this position, he was on the Board of Directors of the following Companies:

	Name of the Company	Area of Activity
01	Gujarat Lease Financing Ltd.,	Lease Finance
02	Gujarat Heavy Chemicals Ltd.	Mfg. of Soda Ash
03	Gujarat Alkalies & Chemicals Limited	Mfg. of Soda Ash and Chlorine
04	Cabara Organias Limitad	
04	Sabero Organics Limited	Mfg. of Agro Chemical Insecticides.
05	Gujarat Chemical Port Terminal Co. Ltd.,	Handling & Storage of Petrochemicals.
06	Welspun Gujarat Stahl Rohren Ltd.	Mfg. of Saw Pipe & Spiral Pipe

07	Gujarat State Investments Ltd.	Investment Company	
08	Infrastructure Finance Co. Gujarat Ltd.	Infrastructure Financing	
	Secretary [Economic Affairs], Finance De Gujarat.	epartment, Government of	
	Nature of duties:		
	Policy formulation for raising tax and not	on-tax revenues for the State;	
	2. Budget formulation and management; ar	nd	
27.06.1999	3. Raising resources through Externally Aid	ded Projects.	
to 06.07.2000	Highlights of experience.		
00.07.2000	 During this period, he was closely neasures undertaken by the State undertaken by the State undertaken. 	<u> </u>	
	 Got projects worth US \$ 2 billion prep for funding as externally aided projects. 	ared by various Departments	
	 He was a Member-Secretary of Sta Committee (SPFRC) under the Chairma Prof. Manu Shroff. 		
	 The beginning of e-governance was r budget making as well as computerizat offices. 		
	Director, Department of Industrial Policy & Pr Ministry of Industry, Government of India, Ne		
	Nature of duties:		
15.03.1994 to	Policy for Infrastructure Development.		
14.03.1999			
	Highlights of experience:		
	 During his five-year tenure in the M investment promotion activities for for industrial and infrastructure sectors. He 	eign direct investment in the	

of delegations coming from other countries and also made presentations to delegations outside the country. Initiated policy measures for the growth of cement industry in the country. • Looked after the work relating to coordination with UNIDO and participated in policy level meetings in UNIDO Headquarters in Vienna, Austria, including General Board and industrial Development Board. • Offered my consultancies for promoting joint ventures between India and Austria through the office of IPS Vienna, UNIDO. • Prepared a policy for private sector participation in Industrial Model Town in India. In international co-operation, participated in the joint commission meetings between India and other countries. Additional Industries Commissioner & Member-Secretary, High Level Committee for Speedy Industrial Development of Saurashtra-Kutch, Industries Commissionerate of Industries. Government of Gujarat. Nature of duties: 08.06.1992 1. Policy formulation on the strategy for industrial development of Backward region of Saurashtra & Kutch, a Western portion of India 14.03.1994 consisting of 7 Districts with population of 12.3 million. 2. Field supervision and monitoring of industrial incentive schemes for District Industries Centres. 3. Co-ordinating the work of high-class infrastructure for industries. Collector & District Magistrate, Bhavnagar / Surat, Government of Gujarat. **April 1990** May 1992 Nature of duties: 1. Head of the whole of civil administration of the District of Bhavnagar with population of 1.5 million. 2. Chairman of the Executive Committee of District Industries Centre, which is the main agency responsible for industrial development of a district.

	3. Micro-level planning as Member Secretary of District Planning Board.4. Responsible for development of industries in the District.
April 1988 April 1990	 Addl. Rural Development Commissioner, Government of Gujarat. Nature of duties: Second in command in the rural development administration of Gujarat State with population of 41.31 million. Planning, implementation and monitoring of anti-poverty programme and employment generation programmes for Rural areas.
April1985 March 1988	District Development Officer and Member Secretary of District Panchayat, Junagadh, Government of Gujarat. Nature of duties: 1. Head of the development administration of the District with population of 1.8 million. 2. Implementation and supervision of projects like rural road, rural health, minor irrigation, adult education, etc., 3. Promotion of NGOs working for rural development.

FOREIGN TRAINING:

16.09.1990 to 28.10.1990 (6 weeks)	USAID Training in Rural Development at George Manson University, Washington, USA	Certificate	Rural Development
18.09.1994 to 28.09.1994 (2 weeks)	JICA Training in Management of Industrial estates at Tokyo International Centre, Japan	Certificate	Management of Industrial Estates

15.03.1998 to 29.03.1998 (2 weeks)	British Council of Fellowship Programme on Citizens Charter In London, UK	Certificate	Citizens charter & Administrative Reforms
1.09. 2002 to 25.10.2002 (7 weeks)	Maxwell School of Public Affairs in Syracuse University, Syracuse, USA	As part of Diploma course at IIM, Bangalore.	Public Policy Management

CONSULTANCY:

20.04.1998 to 30.05.1998	Consultancy on Investment Promotion Between India & Austria at IPS, Vienna		ıd
--------------------------------	---	--	----

TRAINING IN INDIA:

Month of Training	Duration	Institute	Topic of Training
Sept.1981-June 1982 & June 1983-August 1983	12 (9+3) Months	Lal Bahadur Shastri National Academy of Administration.	Public Administration
November 1986	One week	National Institute of Co- operative Management, Pune	Management on Co-operatives.
December 1988	Four weeks	Administrative Training Institute, Mysore	Sustainable Development.
January, 1990	One week	Indian Institute of Management, Calcutta	Management on State Enterprises.
December, 1992	One week	Administrative Staff College of India, Hyderabad Environment.	

February, 1995	One week	Indian Institute of Management, Bangalore.	Restructuring Indian Economy-Implications.
June, 1996	One week	Uttar Pradesh Academy of Administration, Nainital	Management on Environmental Issues.
January, 1999	Two weeks	World Bank & SBI organised at Goa, India	Infrastructure Project Financing.
February, 1999	One week	Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad	Privatization of Infrastructure - Issues Involved.
June,2002 to May, 2003	One year	Indian Institute of Management, Bangalore	Public Policy and Management
29th Sept.2008 to 3rd Oct. 2008	One week	Indian Institute of Management, Bangalore	Negotiating Strategies and Public-Private Partnership

VISITS ABROAD:

Month of Visit	Duration	Countries Visited	Purpose of Visit
April 1994	One week	Italy	As a member of Indian delegation led by Union Commerce Minister for a meeting of Indo-Italian Joint Commission.
08.11.1995 to 17.11.1995	Two weeks	Brazil Cuba Columbia	As part of FICCI industry Delegation to Brazil, Cuba & Columbia, led by President of Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce & Industry (FICCI).
06.08.1996 to 10.08.1996	Five days	Japan Singapore	Promotional Mission for Destination India.

22.09.1996 to 28.09.96	Six days	Austria	Follow up ITPI Project at UNIDO.
16.11.1996 to 23.11.1996	On week	Vienna Austria	As a member of the Indian delegation led by Union Industries Secretary, to the Annual General Meeting of UNIDO, in Vienna, Austria.
April, 1997	One week	Vienna	To attend the meeting of Industrial Development Board of UNIDO, at Vienna as part of Indian Government Delegation
22.09.1997 to 28.09.1997	Six days	Beijing [China]	ESCAP Regional Seminar on Industrialization.
November, 1997	One week	Amsterdam Netherlands	For participation in India Exhibition and India Investment Seminar.
27.09.1998 to 7.10.1998	One week	UK & USA	As a member of the Indian delegation led by Shri Sikandar Bhakt, Union Industries Minister, to UK & USA for Investment Promotion.
12.8.2003 to 21.8.2003	Two weeks	Austrlia & China	As a Leader of Delegation from Government to invite people to come to Gujarat for Vibrant Gujarat Global Investors' Summit.
